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E-mail: gus.bakas@qgdfsuezna.com

Gus Bakas
Director — Massachusetts Hydro

January 10, 2013
FERC#0080

Ms. Kimberly Bose, Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

RE: FirstLight Hydro Generating Company Report Regarding Conveyance of Easements, Rights of Way or
Leases in 2013 Pursuant to Article 43 (c) of the Turners Falls Project (P-1889) and Article 49 (c) of the
Northfield Project (P-2485)

Dear Secretary Bose:

Article 43(c) of the Turners Falls Project license and Article 49(c) of the Northfield Project license authorize the
licensee, FirstLight Hydro Generating Company (FirstLight), to convey certain easements, rights of way, or
leases of Project lands. Articles 43(c) and 49(c) further provide that FirstLight shall report to the Commission
such conveyances in calendar year 2013 no later than January 31, 2014.

FirstLight hereby reports that no conveyances were made in 2013 for the two referenced Projects. If you have
any questions, please contact me.
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